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TO:   Hazardous Waste Transporters  
FROM:  Janine Commerford, Assistant Commissioner, BWSC  
DATE:  June 5, 2009  
RE:   Addendum to BWSC Guidance Document 2005-01 for the Applicability of  

the Massachusetts   Hazardous Waste Transporter Fee 
 
 
 
Please note the following additions to the "Clarifications and Reminders" section of BWSC 
Guidance Document 2005-01. These clarifications apply to all manifests with a Generator 
Certification dates commencing; July 1, 2009. 
 
 

• The Hazardous Waste Transporter Fee applies to manifested shipments of hazardous 
waste generated by and transported from an out-of-state generator to a Massachusetts 
TSDF with license authorization for truck-to-truck transfers, and transferred at that TSDF 
to another vehicle for continuing transportation outside of Massachusetts. 

 
• The Hazardous Waste Transporter Fee applies to manifested shipments of hazardous 

waste generated by and transported from an out-of-state generator and delivered to a rail 
car in Massachusetts for continuing transportation outside of Massachusetts. 


